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The Amelia Trust Farm 
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CF62 3AS 

 
22  February 2021 

 
 
 
Y Daith  
 
Outcome of Estyn review  
 
This school is judged to have made sufficient progress in addressing the 
recommendations from the Section 28 inspection.  The school has been removed 
from the list of schools requiring Estyn review.  There will be no further monitoring 
activity in relation to this inspection. 
 
 

Yours sincerely 

 
 
Dyfrig Ellis 
Assistant Director 

 


